## Infections

MABTHERA may increase the risk of getting infections.

Prior to MABTHERA treatment:

- You should not be treated with MABTHERA if you have an active infection or serious problem with your immune system.
- \*TELL YOUR DOCTOR IF YOU ARE TAKING OR HAVE PREVIOUSLY TAKEN MEDICINES WHICH MAY AFFECT YOUR IMMUNE SYSTEM, SUCH AS CHEMOTHERAPY OR IMMUNOSUPPRESSIVE AGENTS

AS THE IMMUNOSUPRESSION
CAUSED BY MABTHERA CAN LAST
FOR SEVERAL MONTHS, SIDE EFFECTS
MAY OCCUR EVEN AFTER YOU HAVE
STOPPED TREATMENT. PLEASE
THEREFORE KEEP THIS CARD WITH
YOU FOR 24 MONTHS AFTER THE
LAST DOSF OF MABTHERA

## Call for reporting

Suspected adverse reactions associated with the use of MabThera should be reported to: Medicines Authority Post-licensing Directorate, 203, Level 3, Rue D'Argens, Gzira GZR 1368, or at: http://www.medicinesauthority.gov.mt/adrportal Suspected adverse events should also be reported to Roche by phone on +44 (0)1707 367584, fax on +44 (0)1707 367582 or e-mail at welwyn.uk. dsc@roche.com

RXUKMABR00407d June 2013



## MABTHERA® (rituximab) IN NON-ONCOLOGY INDICATIONS PATIENT ALERT CARD

- Keep this card with you at all times
- Present this card to every healthcare professional involved in your healthcare

This alert card contains important safety information that you need to be aware of before you are given MABTHERA and during treatment with MABTHERA. Show this card to any doctor involved in your treatment, not just your prescribing specialist physician

- See the MABTHERA package leaflet for more information
- · Please make sure you also have a list of all your other medicines with you at any visit to a health care professional.

Patient's Name Doctor's Name Doctor's Phone

## During or after treatment with **MABTHERA**

If you develop symptoms suggestive of infections, such as fever, persistent cough, weight loss, or listlessness, seek medical attention immediately. Very rarely, some patients taking

MahThera have had a serious brain infection called progressive multifocal leukoencephalopathy (PML) which has been fatal. Symptoms of PML include memory loss,

trouble thinking, difficulty with walking and/or loss of vision. You should tell your doctor immediately if you experience any of these symptoms.

**Dates of MABTHERA Treatment:** 

Start

Most recent